ITEM 3
MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 1

COUNCIL MEETING 1981 01 05
RE: ENGINEER'S SPECIAL ESTIMATE ) ST o

Following for the consideration of Council is the Municipal Engineer's report
covering ‘a Special Estimate of Work in the total amount of $7,000.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the estimate as submitted by the Municipal Engineer be approved.
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TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER 80 12 29
FROM: MUNICIPAL ENGINEER

SUBJECT: SPECIAL ESTIMATE

I wish to submit the following special estimate for your
consideration.

W.0. #

60-21-028 Madison Avenue - Douglas Road to
north property line of Lougheed
Highway. Construct new and upgrade
existing water main with necessary
appurtenances and fittings by
. Municipal forces.
' CHARGE: 60-21-028 $7,000.00
’ ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: At its

meeting of 80 12 22, Council

directed the Engineer to determine

an equitable cost sharing arrange-

ment for the construction of the

Madison Avenue water main required

in conjunction with Rezoning

Reference #24/80.

In accordance with the "rules"
applied to road upgrading by Local
Improvement, water main replacement
costs are always borne by the
Corporation's Water Utility.
Furthermore, the development under
Rezoning #24/80 does not require
this water main; it is being con-
structed solely for general water
distribution improvement to the
area as a whole.

$7,000.00
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